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Matilda Sanders ' " a * A / / -TP 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:07 AM 

Jeff Bates To: 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120211-TP - BST/AT&T and T-Mobile USA, Inc. 

Yes, changed it to" approval of amendment to CMRS interconnection agreement..." and removed the "URC". 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 9:16 AM 
To: 'YANT, ROBYN' 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 120211-TP - BST/AT&T and T-Mobile USA, Inc. 

I am following up from my 10/24/2012 e-mail below since I have not received a response as requested. What is the status of this 
request? A corrected transmittal letter should be filed in this docket file as soon as possible since the statutory deadline is 

Matilda, can you correct the docket title for this amendment to"... approval of amendment to CMRS interconnection agreement..." 
and also remove the "unbundling, resale, and collocation" elements? 

Jeff Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 1:59 PM 
To: 'YANT, ROBYN' 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Docket No. 120211-TP - BST/AT&T and T-Mobile USA, Inc. 

The transmittal letter for the above amendment appears to be incorrect, based on the contents of the ICA filed in Docket 
No. 030534-TP. That filing was for "approval of CMRS Agreement". 

Please file a corrected transmittal letter for this docket (120211-TP) no later than close of business 10/26/2012. Please call me as 
soon as possible if you have any questions. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 RC'THr K ' i;I M;; r;; , » T r 

Voice: 850-413-6538 " ; 

Robyn 

11/1/2012. 

Robyn, 

0738 I 0CT3I -
10/31/2012 

FPSC-CGM CLERK 
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Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

10/31/2012 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120211-TP Date Docketed: 08/03/2012 Title: 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/ 
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast and T-Mobile USA, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

AFD 

Expiration: 

AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL 
I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff J Bates [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Statutory Deadline 
2. Memo to Docket File 
3. Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel S Hopkins 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. - -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/23/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off' ( ) p h re eanng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I I X I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

IDM (TEL 
X 

Dates 

Current 

11/01/2012 
11/06/2012 
11/07/2012 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: ~J'~~ 
Date: ~0~8~J2~3~tCUD~2~0~1~2------------------
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